



Contractors License No. 1003811

A-General Engineering

C-10 Electrical

Union Contractor

PO Box 2057, San Leandro, CA 94577

Office: (510) 639-0639

Fax (510) 639-4655

QUOTE

DATE: 4/5/2018

FROM: Monica Kint

PHONE: (510) 725-5185

FAX: (510) 639-9116

EMAIL: mkint@sfe-inc.com

TO: John Ainworth

FROM: City of Merced

PHONE: 209-385-6934

EMAIL: ainsworthj@cityofmerced.org

BID/PROJECT: G & Alexander

We are pleased to offer our proposal for the above referenced project as follows:

Set up temporary traffic control. Relocate AP/Antenna from the NW corner to the NE Corner. Install new gel filled outdoor rated shielded Cat6 cable in existing 2" conduit. Remove existing cable and seal holes in pole.

Total: \$3,690.00

Thank you for this opportunity! Quoted during normal busniess hours M-F 7-3:30

Accepted by: _____

Name: _____

Title: _____

Date: _____

The confidential data and information contained in SFE's proposals/offers, any and all oral discussion or comment relating to the confidential data and information and any information derived therefrom shall be maintained in the strictest confidence and shall not be released, sold, disseminated, transferred or otherwise disclosed by any means to any person, firm, corporation, or third party without the prior written approval of SFE.

Please feel free to contact Monica Kint regarding any questions